S,

WITH this publication, Ruth Wilkinson makes a further valuabie
comtribution to the historical Cambridge docutnents, which yecord
the Hfe and times of cur town.

The quthor has given wew infercst and wearing &0 fhe metres af
tmpersonal asphalt and concrete that stretch from boundary 1o
boundary and within.

Strengthened todey to take the pounding of thotsands of vehicles,
these sireets orice knew only the plodding of pedestrians and horses,
with wothing thore than the jingle of harness to distird the
residents.

The history of the séreets of Conbridge, recafly anew the plofeers
of New Zealand and affows us to reflect on their coniributions
to gur Ristory and progress.

Thanl vou, Ruth, for leading us, i thefe pages, along the treelited

rowds of our heritage to discover or re-discover, the hidden treasures
which stirrootid HE.

J. G ALLAN

Mayor of Ca.‘r?; bridge.

“Lhe Steeets of Cambridge
and f |

Senior Citizens’ [ales,

by RUTH WILKINSON

When the 3rd Resiment of the Waikato Militia landed at the junction of the
Karapiro Cresk and the Waikato River, 11th August, 1854, CHARLES HEAPHY
had been here bhefore them.

After surveying the land confiscated from the Maoris, Heaphy laid out
Cambridee and Leamington as we know it today. His vision has provided us with
cur 10 chain wide ‘Green BeM' with all our sports grounds, mcluding the Trotting
Club and Rughy fields, Polo, Soccer, Te Koutu Park, Leamington Domain, the Town
Hall site, Victoria Square, our educational and hospital reserves. His signature,
as Provincial Surveyor, is at the bottom of each Ird Regiment man's land title,
dated 13th February, 1865. Sir George Grey, Governor, is the other sipnatory.

Major Charles Heaphy, V.C, born in St. Joho's Wood, London in 1822, was the
youngest son of Major Heaphy, aide-decamp to the Duke of Wellington at the
Pattle of Waterloo, He came to New Zealand at the age of 17 years. He roamed
the country with $ir William Fox, and n 1846 with Thomas Brunmer, explored the
West Coast for five months, the first Europeans to fight thelr way into the dense
bush., The two arrived back in MNelson In rags.

As an artist, his water colonrs of early Mew Zealand life are historical treasares,
jealously guarded in our Alexander Libraty and in the British Library.

On Fehruary 1lth, 1884, the 40th Regiment was ambushed in the Walkato while
swimming. As one soldier lay wounded and bleeding, Charles Heaphy wushed
farward, ignoring the shots from the Maoris hidden in the fexrn, tied up the torn
artery, and though wounded thres times himself, helped carry the wounded man
to safety. For this, special legislation was put through the Imperial Parliament,
promoting him to major and awarding him with the Victoria Cross, 1867, the first
Colonial to be s0 honoured.

His spartan way of exploring and soldiering, camping in all weathers with
little cover and few chamges of clothes, took its wll. He developed tuberculasis,
and while an a health secking trip, died in Brisbane 3rd August, 1881, On his
grave, the Australian Government erected a War Service plague.

Firstly ‘Victoria’ and ‘Albert’, then our catly streets were named after Members
of the Legislative Council and Members of Parliament prominent in the 1860s.
Who named them is not definitely knowm.

References—Cyclopedia of New Zealand, 014 Caothridge Independents, *First Families of
Cambridge’, “Tust Roaming', both by Ruth Wilkinson.




General Cameron and his officers of the 3rd Repiment of the Waikato Mijlitia
named ‘Cambridge’ after George, Williarn, Prederick., Charles, second Duke of
Cambridge, first cousin of Queen Victaria, Commanderin-Chief of the Imperial
Armay, later promoted to Fleld Marshal. He fell from grace when his fancy lightly
turned to thoughts of chorus girls.

ALBERT STREET

. . . iz the spine of that burgeoning industrial area known cellectively as
‘Carter's Flat" The first land owner was Bishop George Augustos Selwyn, who, in
1864 was gramted a military titls to six acres, now occupied by the saleyard and by
Messrs Moore, Levesque and Morriss. The street was named in honowr of the
Roval Consort, Prince Albert.

ALFRED BACK PLACE

Alfred Patrick Pack began his working life in the Police Force, but came to
Cambridge in 1927 az linesman for the P. & T., he was senior fault man when he
retired in 1962,

In the Tory town of Cambridge, his strong Labour Party views delayed wmtil
17, his election to the Borcugh Council, of which he was a member for 23 years,
twelve as Chairman of Works. He served under six mayors, for many of them as
deputy mayor, bui he was the stormy petrel of the Council. Local residents
gleefully rushed the Independent the mommings after Council meetings to read for
thetnselves the latest wordy hattle between Al and the presiding mayor. He was a
gifted speaker. But he was a comscientious chairman of works sand knew every
pothele, unsealed street and open drain in the Borough, direct from complafning
rafepayers. Alf was always accessible.

For 15 wears, Alf Back was a rnember of the Cambridge Flectric Power Board
and opposed all suggestions of amalpamation. He was Government representative
o1l the Fire Board since its formation in 1% and was rewarded with the 15 years’
service award.

Aged 72, Alred RBack died Friday, 13th July, 1973 and after Reguiem
Mass at 5t. Peter's Catholic Church, the cortage was led by the Camnbridge Fire
Brigade engine through the town he loved and served so well

ALPHA STREET

. . . almost a town in itself — except for postape stamps and a bit of
plunbing. A church for baptists and burials, 2 schaol far the three ‘R's' with its
library and playing fields; hairdo’s, garden needs, electrician, lawyer, surveyor,
Earage—0h! count them for yourself-—dentist, computer, hotel, bowls, clubs etc., etc.

The big supermarket on the cormer with Anzac Street was begun 18th July,
178, After the bulldozers had pushed aside a couple of houses, the oucks and
workers moved in. Braving winter rains and storms, the men toiled throughout
the daylight hours, Sundays included, allowing Mayor Jim Allan to ent the ribhon,
ilth October, 1978, Eight weeks from start to finish, the complex was complete
with seemingly acres of smooth tarsealed parking areas, a perfect setup for
wheelles and skate boarders. The first manager, Mr Nosl Tohnstone, welcommed
the romltitude with aisles of smiles.

ANZAC STREET

. . . bezan life as Chapel Street. Here Cambridge began to organize itself.
The Methodists barilt the frst church in Carnbridgs, 1867 on the Alpha Street coroer.
This was shared wifh the Chuarch of Epgland and the Preshyterians, while the
Catholics heard Mass inl Sergeant Newnll's homse which was also the Post Office.
Mail serwice was by horseback from Nparuawahia thres days a week, In 1366 the
post offica was moved to a fencible coftage on the site of the presemt librazy, In
1878, the Catholics bought Sergeant Mewall's section and built their frst ¢hurch in
1878 at a cost of £560.% The present church was built in 1926, The first trees in
Cambridge were reputed to be planted behind the church — that last huge
macrocarpa certainly looks ag old as Canghridge.

The Masonic Lodge was established in 1854, but with the departure of so many
men for the goldfields, the lodge lapsed and it was not until 1899 the Masons built
their first lodge In Chapel Street. The first undertaker, Mr Lodder, was behind
Sergeant MNewall's house, while Thomas Gemmill opened the first blacksmith forge
in the Waikato, 1866, where Wilkingon & Cb's petrol station is now - . . armed
cofistabolary tied their horses o the hitching rail still across the storeet

Chapel Street was renamed Anrac Strect after the Gallipol Landing, 25th April,
1915.

BATH STREET

. Mterally — at the end of a path from Wilson Street with a steep ladder
to the Waikato River. This was through Major Wilson's property where the river
had been fenced in for a swimming pool. Later it was closed after two children,
switmmling outside the safety fence, were drowned.

One Sunday mormming, about the tmm of the cemtury, a group of young men
dared one of their number (o swhn across the river and back, Urged on by the
cheers of his mates, he dived in and swam across, and on reterning, espected the
plandits of his friepds. To hiz dismay, nat only was there no one abomt, but his
clathes and towel had disappeared as well! Reluctantly he decided there was
nothitig else to do but to citnb the [adder and walk home. He arrived in the
middle of Victoria Street just as people were answering the call of 5t. Andrew's
bell to church.  But he had a problem.  In those days, young fellows never
hothered to wear swirnming togs—and sall!

BELMONT PLACE

This was a joint sub-division between the Cambridpe Council and Mr Muarray
Wootten. The venture was desipned to give access to the Calvert property snd fo
some back land fronted by Maclean Street. Thus openitg up more housing sectioos.
Mr Wootten named this pew access ‘Belmont' Place in honour of the Bombay (N.Z.)
house in which he was borm.

Murray Wootten came to Cambridge, 7th March, 1955 and was given a civic
farewell i the Town Hall when he left Cambridge 22 vears later, 28th July, 1977.

The general opinion expressed was that hltrray was the best works superin-
tendent Cambridge had ever had.

BOWEN STREET

. To homour &ir George Fergmaon Bowen, KCMG, who succeeded
Sir George Grey as Governor of NMew Zealand in February, 186%.  An Irishman
born in 1821, he graduated B.A. from Trinity College, Ouford. After a brilliant

* Dpuhle these gterling amounts ot present day dollar eguivalents.



dinlomatic career, including Governor o Chief of Queensland for seven or eight
yvears, Sir George was promoted 1o his New Zealand position.

An author of several Books himself, Sir George established the annnal "'Bowen
Prize”. He donated £100 to New Zealand Tniversities for the best essay connected
with English history or on the "Destiny of British Colonies™.

As the boilding industrr bad shanped during the hungry thirties' the Labour
Goveroment wider the Rt Hom, Michael Joseph Savage, in 1939, instituted the State
Housing Scheme. This was o meet the inoreasing demands of the growing
population for homes st a reasonable remtal. The first in Cambridze were built in
Bowen Strest opposite the East School, and for a 978 square foot house the cost
was £1,061.

BRYCE STREET

is to ramember the Hon, John Bryce. He served through the three
sucpessive ministries of Hall, Whitaker and Atkinson, 1880-1354 as Minister of
Native Affairs and Defence. During the Maori Wars, he was a Lieutenant in the
Yeomanry Cavalry Volunteers and was present at the Hau-Hau advance on
Wanganui, 1360, Mr G. W, Bosden in his book, ‘Histoxy of New FZealand”, accuzed
Mg Bryce of “When in charge of a troop of cavalry dashed upon the women and
children, cutting thern down gleefully and with ease.” In the libel suit which
followed in England, the jury took exactly ten minutes to find for Mr Bryce,
whersupon the judge, Baron Huddleston, stated the charpe was completely baselass
and awarded Mr Bryce £5,000 darmages. Mr Bryce was leader of the Opposition in
18M) against the Ballance government. His grandson, Mr W. D. Bryce lives in Grey
Street.

At the foot of Bryce Sireet was Souter’s wharf where goods were winched up
and down primcipally for Hally's flour mill across the river. The road was so0
rough that a driver was jerked from the =eat of his six-horse waggon and mum over
by the heavy iron wheels. His widow sweated over washtubs and serubhing floors
to sappoat their four children — no sole mothers’, widows' pensions, workers'
conpensation or child alldwances in those heartless days. The older houses around
this area were probably conmected with the wharf activities.

BUCKLAND PLACE

Williamn Francis Buckland, Mayor of Cambridge, 18951903, 1905-1910, The tost
controversial and progressive Mayor Camnbridge ever had.,  Against fierce apposition
he converted us from an saomendity Iacking village into the nucleus of & eultured town,

He introduced improved saleyards, a reticulated water supply, tar sealed
gtreets, gas works, the high level bridge, a new pist office, a sewerage scheme,
technical school and our presemt town hall. For more details of his life see “First
Fainilics of Cambridge”, by Buth Wilkinzson.

In February, 1978, the Cambridgze Historical Society was delighted to welcome,

with a4 Mavoral reception, My Buckland’s grand-dawghter, Mary Richards and her .

busband, Frank, from Alaska. As well as repewing friendships with her cousins,
Mrs Georden Vosper and Mr Warwick EBanks, Mrs Richards presemted to
Cambridge a handsome collection of silver cups and trophies on bebalf of Mr
Buckland's descendapts now living in Canada, [1.8.4. and Alaska. These gifis are
on display in a special case in our Moseom.

CARTER'S CRESCENT

It is good that Willism ‘Eing' Carter’s name has been given official recognition
with that cormmercial area familiavly known as “Carter’s Flat'. Once again, consulf
‘First Families of Cambridge’ and ‘Tust Roaming’ for full accounts of his life and

Wworl,

CHURCHILL PLACE

. @ small street in a new sub-division off Richoond $treet. One guess
after whom it is named.

CLARE STREET :

- For William Clare, adjutant in charge of Cambridge, 187275, Under
bis command, the armed constabulary bwuilt the Roto-orangi Redoubt, 1873, and
t]:ll.f: frst Cambridgs to Hamilton read "with speed and competence™ When
Timothy Sullivan was murdered by the HauHaus in the Pukeknura Hills, 25th April,
1873, Major Clare it was whe organised an armed pariy to hunt the culprits in the
bush clad hills. Major Clare was alsc Government agent for the purchase of
Maomi Jands. He once owned the whole of Duke Strest South froniage frome the
turn-arcund to Fort Street. :

COMMERCE STREET

Thiz comparatively new sub.division is » commercial centre with entrances off
Victoria, Duke and Fort Smrests. Where once the ‘Ten Star Badoubt’ stood guard
over the infant settlement, Railway buses deal with hundreds of passengers. The
Senior Citizens” Club insures its embers apainst a bored and lonely old age, and
The Red Cross fulfills the ideals of its Society. Here, early horse sales were held
in week long September fetes,

For years, the land flooded badly and it was quite an engineering problem to
drain and seal the roads,

CONSTANCE PLACE

_Cfncg the property of the Johnson family who had an excellent reputaton for
tram:.lng working dogs, They sold to Mr W. Foote, who after sub-dividing For
housing sections named it ‘Constance’ Flace,

CORONATION STEEET

A fairly new sub-division off King Strest-—guess it all happered around June,
19531

CORRIELEA STREET Ramtay/ AlewarV—

Major John Remrsey Richardson named his Cambridge property, “Corrielea”,
after his Scottish hotne town.

The Major belonged to ome of Scatland's oldest hereditary titled families. About
IE_JS he came to New Zealand as a young clerk on the Gorton Estate of his nncle,
Sir Tames Fergusson, Governar of New Zealand. He farmed extensively in White
hall and in 8t Kilda Road before building in King Street followed by another
handsome home on the corner of Grosvenor and King Streets. His srandson, Jobn
Eichardson lives in Cambridge, at

Mr and Mrs Warwick Banks purchased Major Ramsdy Richardson's original
home and om sub-dividing the land, retained “Corrielea” for the new strest thus
createrd, ’

DALLINGER COURT
to honour Nina Kathleem Dallinger, M.B.E. 5.5.5t. John, J.P.




On the 4th February, 1574, Her Majesty, Queen Blizabeih IT personally invested
Mrs Dallinger with the decoration as a Member of the Most Excellent Order of the
Eritish Empire.

Mrs Drallinger has been honorary Social Worker for many years and continued
in this office during her twelve years as a Borough Councillor. She was appointed
a Justice of the Peace in 1954, and has been on the executive of the Gir! Guides,
the Red Cross and of the 5t. Jobn Ambulance.

In March, 1977, Her Majesty the CQueen was graciously pleased to sanctiom Mrs
Dallinger's admisslom as a Serving Sister of the Order of 5t. Jobn, She was
invested with this honour by His Excellency the Governor General, Sir Denis
Plundell, Pror of the Mosi Venerable Grder of the Hospital of St John of
Jerusalem, at a most impressive Investiture Service at Wanganui, 26th June, 1977.

Her name is perpetuated in Tallinger Court” the first pemsioner flats baglt in
Cambridge. These honours are but ihe culmination of a life devoted to "the good
that =he could do.” .

DICK STREET

. . after the Hon. Thomas Dick who was born in Edinburgh. In 1839 he
was elected a member of the Otago Provincial Council. Under the successive
administrations of Hall, Whitaker and Atkinson—1879-1383, he held the portfolios of
Colonial Secretury, Education, Justice, Postmaster General and Commissioner of
Telegraph—that would keep him busy! )

Dick Street is & street of large trees and of clubs. The 'Camhridge Club',—once
grandly iown as the ‘Gentlemen's Club’, "The Lycearn Cluby, and the ‘Federated
Farmers' Club' io its short length of two blocks.

DOMINION AVENUE

. . . began life ghout 1380 as “Wharf Street”, and curved from the wharf at
the foot of Duke Strest around to join Victoria Street. It i3 also known as 'Lovers'
Lane". :

DONALD LANE

Donald Graeme Lane Taylor, pilor officer, RN.ZAF, World War I1. Donald,
orly son of Graeme and Enid Taylor, joined the staff of the Band of New Zealand,
but at the age of eighteen years, enlisted in the Royal New Zealand Air Foree.

Flying a Spitfire, he took part in rany raids over Germany, buat a few days
after "D” Day, 6th June, 1944, was killed in action, aged 21 years. He is the only
Mew Zealander buried in a small Dutch cemetery.

Donald Graeme Lane's name was given to the lane through the sub-divided
land adjoiniug his parents’ property. His father was a Cambridge dentist and his
mother was the frst woman Canobridge Borough Councillor, elected in 1947,

DR TOD COURT

Henry Charles Tod, MB.E., M.E., Ch.B. came to Cambridge in 1823 and for the
next 55 years was a much loved general practitioner to Cambridge people. He knew
the days when a doctor was on call twenty-four hours a day, when bables were
born at home, when cortafned, hand cranked cars struggled over fascined roads
to isclated patients.

Far complete details of his life and work, see a sectiom of “First Families of
Cambridge", also “Life Waz Like That”. He died m 1979,

DUKE STREET

Enown as ‘The Duke’, Mr Andrew Robinzon built the first house in Cambridge
and in 1865, the first hotel, the ‘Duke of Cambridge” Thiz storey and a half building,
with a verandah opening on to the street was on the north side of Doke Street where
Wilkinson & Co's used car lot is now (1980,

Around this area, Thomas (Gemmill had the first smithy in the Waikato, and at
the turn of the ceniury Wilkinson & Co. the first motor repair shop in the Waikate,

In 1839, fifteen shops on the south side of the street went up in flames, while
ilie men fought the fire with a bucket brigade and water hauled from Hally's
Brewery Street well, the women saved much stock by running in and cnt of the
threatened buildings, and filling their yoluminous petHeoats with any goods they
could grab.  Agaie, in 1528, a fire swept through the business area from the
Independent office to Victoria Street. A decision was made to widen Duke Street,
but its six feet emtra width weas not completed until 1945,

ELTZABETH STREET

Not quoite the Importance of the street named after her great, great grandmoiher
but it's hore to many families. It's the site of a State housing complex sub-divided
around the time of Queen Elizabeth 2nd's Caronation, 2nd Fune, 1953,

EMPIRE STREET, formerly “BREWERY STREET".

Here the Hally brothers, James, George and John, built a large brewery in the
garly 18MFs. Iis deep bricked well was the town's first emergency water supply.
This brewery was burned down im 1950, James Hally had a general store on the
coroer of Duke and Brewery Streets, this wos replaced by the ‘Criterion’ hatel,
Iater known as the ‘Central’. Ti was burned down in 1926 and replaced by the
present building from which the hotel license has been transfeimed to the “Tavern®
in Leamington—10th November, 1975, and = shopping complex known as "Central
Conrt’ with other businesses has changed the comer back to how it started—almost.

And of course the Retoroed Services’ Club. Built in 1877, as the 'Farmers’ Club’
it was used to stndy scientific farming methods, improved cattle breeding, business
management and debating, In 1BB1 it was bought by Mr Thomas Wells, a former
Mayor of Cambridge and first Chairman of the Domain Board who developed our
domain planted trees and broughy in the ten chain wide green belt which surrounds
our town. His home became the centre of district social life,

Meszsrs Spefght, Pearce, Nicoll and Davies, building contractors, then bought
the property, and in July, 1941, presented it o the RS.A

EVEREST LANE

.o brings memories of Mew Zealand's Edmund Hillary, now Sir Bdmund,
and his victory over Mount Everest's 29,181 feet, the hichest mountain in the swvorld.
The glad tidings were piven to Queen Elizabeth I and Prince Phillip as the crowds
were gathering in London to witness her Coromation, 2nd Jume, 1953, The Roval
couple were delighted while all England cheersd. What a crowning epochl

FLORIDA PLACE

‘Bwanee', ‘Chicage’, and ‘Cincinnatti’, all carried the Blackie's radng colours
of red, white and blue first past the winning post many times.

Mr and Mrs David Blackie Sor, pamed their thorcoaghbreds with American
Names in honour of U.5.A. servicemen for whora they had kept open house in their
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Duedin home during World War I1.

When they bought Wallace Townsend’s King Street racing stables in Cambridge,
they resetved the name of Flomida' for their new sub-division.

'Florida' was the dam of "Tulloch’ which in 1957 was the champion of champions
of the Pacific, winning £110,000 for his Sydney cwner, Mr Haley.

FORT STREET

- . . which is emactly what it says. Here ihe ‘Ten Star Bedoubt’ was
established in 164, But before that, 1362, the lack-up had heen built to punish the
horse stealers, the drunks, the brawlers and the dog and cattle thieves. One night,
ihe police raided and flushed out thirty blaspheming moonshiners.

Around this lockup on its thirteen acres of land, bepan the infant town of
Cambridge. On the [lth August, 1364, the beadquarters of the 3rd Waikato
Regiment was moved from Pukeriru and from the "Crow's Mest” at Fukekura, nd
landed at the junction of the Karapiro Stresm and the Waikato River, the head
of navigatiom. Stores and goods were haaled by sheer manpewer up the natoral
terraces runmning diagonally friom the over wharf to Fort Street. Traces of this
"Barracks Street’ may still be seen from the Centennial plagie in this street.

At first, the whole area was enclosed by sod walls, then two acres were fortifisd
with thick palisades loophcled for cross fire. Into this fort alarmed settlers
brought theiy families into Cambridge every night during the Te Kooti scares in
1869 and in 1873 after the Sullivan Rote-orangt murder. The lock-up was eventually
used to stable police horses, the present onme being built in 1908,

In 1962, the Police Department, at the request of the Mayor, Mr Ken Wilkinzon,
transferred this historic land to Cambridge for sport and recreation only—NOT far
commercial use. .

GILLIES AVENUE

Thomas Bannatyne Gillies on arriving in Ctago from Scotland in 1852, farmed

uniti] 1358 when he succeeded his father in a legsl partnership with Mr JTohn Harris.

Im 1850, Thomas Gillies was elected MLP. for Dunsdin Country Idstricts, and cn
moving to Auckland became M.P. for Auckland City West, 1871-1374, He was elected
Superintendent of the Auckland Priovince, 18651815, TUoder the Dorpett and
Whitaker-Fox Administration, 1863-64 he was Attorney General, Postmaster General,
Secretary for Crown Lands and Colonial Treasurer—guite & busy man. In 1875, he
was appointed a Judge of the Supreme Court and held that office untii his death
in Tuly, 13340,

Judge Gillies founded a science scholarship at the University of Aucklend with

a gift of £3,000.

GILCHRIST PLACE

After Alan Gilchrist Tizard who designed the lovely homes on the two acres
subdivided in 1972 by his son and daugrer-inlaw, Elake and Diana Tizard.

GREY STREET

The Right Hon. Sir George Grey, K.CB,, P.C.. was the maost prominent figure in
MNew Fealand history, and perhaps the greatest man toe shape the destiny of this
CcoLmry.

He was bom in Lishon three days after his father, Colonel Grey was killed in -

action, at Badajos, 1812, However, young George Grey went to Sandhurst Military
College where he was comtnissioned Iiewtenant. .
Sir George published Touarnals of Discovery in Australia™—I1841; “Polynesian

10

Mytholopy'—1355; and ‘Proverbial Savings of the Ancestors of the New Zealapd
Race' 1858—the results of his own extensive exploraiions.

He was appointed Governor of New Zealand, I18th NWovember, 1846, until 31st
Deceraber, 1854; Governor of Cape Colony, IR31861, then back to New Zealand
again as Governor, 3rd October, 1861 unti! 5th February, 18367, He was Superin-
tendent of Auckland 1475, then Prime Minister from 1877 to Bth October, 1879,
when he was defeated by Sir Tohn Hall,

Sir George died im London, 20¢h September, 1898 after being reconciled with
his wife, from whom he had been estranged for many years.

For years, the Grey Street neighbourhood had complained they were kept awake
by the croaking of thousands of frogs in McFarlane's swamp, on which the
present Interrnediate school was built. Tn 1864 Mr McFarlane told the Town Board
he had pajd for twelve dray loads of gravel tipped on his frontage, but it was still
impassable in winter, the Board meed spend only 30/ to complete a good job.
Later his little danghter, aged 2% years, was drowned in the 2ft. desp swamp.

GROSVENOR STREET

Maybe some homesick Londoner named this street “Grosvenor’ with its name
linked to famous men of England, its mansfons and its gardens.

Grosvenor Square, i acres in the heart of Lotdon was named after Sir Richard
Grosvenor, who died in 1732, The estate was developed between 1720 and 1730, and
Ietains its reputation as a centre of wealth and fashion. Both Lord Grenville and
Lord Nortk lived in the Square when they were Prime Mimisters, the Ttalian
Embassy was here as were the Duke of Portland and Lord Harrowhy.,

Much of the Square was rebuilt between the two World Wars, and wealthy
E:m]ms who previously rezided in lugurions mansions, now Hve in new convenient

ats.

During Wotld War II, the USA. Expeditionary Force took over the entire
square. In 1948, Eleanor Reoosevelt unveiled a statue to her late husband, Pranklin
Delanny Roosevelt, Presidemt of the United States, in gratitude from the British
Naticn. Right in the centre of Grosvenor Square, it cost £50000 with a donation
Nrmit of‘five shillings from each person, reserved exclusively to British subscribers.
The entive sum was contritnited in less than twenty-four hours. The ondy leasehold
U.S A Embassy in the world is in Grosvenor Square, London, today.

During 1914, Mr and Mrs 5. Lewis built 4 handsome two storeyed house in
Grosvenor Street — it staggered Cambridge people by breaking the £150 barrier.

In the early days, MacMillan’s paddock occupied a big pact of onr Grosvenor
Street, but in the 1%0s the Government bought the lend for the present State
Housing settlement.

HALL STREET

The Hon. Sir Joho Hall, KE.CMG. a Yorkshireman, For almost forty years, Sir
John was a Member of Parliament—1856-1885, during which he fought hard for votes
for women, Under the Fox Govesmment he was Colontal Secretary from 1856, and
with the Stafford and Atkinson Administrations, was Postmaster General, Com-
missioner of Telegraph znd Colonial Treasurer. Im 1879, he defeated Sir Geurge
Grey and becarne Prime Minister of New Zealand until 1882,

HALLY'S LANE

The three Hally brothers added much to the prosperity of Cambridge with their
many business enterprises. John was a carpenter and lived near the present Hally's
Lane car park. George was a soft drink manufacturer and brewer who lived in

1
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Alpha Street on the site of the present Paramount Tyre factory. James was a
lawyer and was Mayor of Cambridge, 18587-1288. He builf Valmgi® in 1801, now a
motel in Victoria Strest. The Hallys ran a gemeral sicxe near the Duke Strest
Wharf before moving to where the Allied Fatmers' store is pnow. James was a
land developer and the Messrs Watt and Hally bacon factory killed and processed
as many as 3,000 pigs annually. In 1501 they sold to the newly formed Cambridee
Co-operative Dairy Company. Hally's Flour Mill across the river fram the end of
Bryce Street, pravided a profitable maiket for local farmers’ wheat.

HAMILTON ROAD

Ino 1859, the newly formed Cambridge Eoad Board's first job was to make a
passable road to Hamilion, The actual work was done by the Armed Constabulary
titder Major Claze. For years the road was merely three tracks through the long
grass, but with the end of the horse and bugpy days, the auihorities had to engiheer
the surface o the sdemiific demands of high speed and heavy traffic. The trees
along the verges were planted by unemployed ex-soldiers after World War L

HAWORTH AVENUE

Mr Len Haworth subrdivided, roaded and serviced these acres snd everyihing
was going well until he died in 1956, From 1953 to 1368, the Ministty of Works
clapped dowm on &l section sales while they pondered the wexed gquestion of
wheither or ne the proposed Cambridge by-pass showld run along the Waikato River,
while the Hawaorth Estate patiently paid rates apnd maintenance on the unsold
sections, At last the Mindstry of Warks abandoned the river by-pass idea — and we
haven't a by-pass yvet (19300, :

The Hawarth family in local politics, civic and sporting circles, have all served,

Cambridge well. Len Hawaorth left £500 for the beautification of Cambridge and the
Council planted the cherry trees in Vogel Street in his mermory.  This faomily
community service was contimued by Len’s som, Grasme. Tn Noverober, 1979, drd
Cficer Graeme Haworth of the Cambridge Volunteer Fire Brigade was awsarded
the Gold Ster of the Tnited Fire Brigades Association for 29 years’ service

HURLEY PLACE

Major General Patrick Hurley, United States of America Marmes.

Om the Tth Decemnber, 1941 the Japanese Air Force shattered Pear] Harbour in
a strprise attack, followed by trivmmphant sweeps through Malays, Siam and Burma,
sinking HMS Prince of Wales and Repulse on the way. In the Central Pacific,
Midweay, Wake Island, Guam, the Philippines, Corragidor all fell to the might of
the JTapanese forces, leaving Australia and New Zealand wide open, with their men
with the Eighth Army, the Air Force or the Navy on the other side of the world,

Om the 17th March, 1M2, Geoersl MacArthur arrived in Australia sad took
cotnmand of the whole operations. He drew a line from Perth to Brishane,
declaring, “Behind this ling, we will oot retreat!?” Remember the Brisbane Line?

On the 23rd Match, 192, New Zealand came under the United States Nawval
Command, and a very thankful people welcomed Major-General Patrick Hurley and
his 1.5, Mantes in their thousands with their overwhelming supplies of stores and
military equapment.

"Hurley' Place is in honour of these United States Marines,

JAMES STREET

. . off Wilson Street. Edgar I. James, Mayor of Cambridee, 19381944 On
the Mayor and Mayoress fell the full brunt of organizing a small town for war.
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In 1939, Cambridge rallied io their call Home defence units were formmed,
trenches dug in Victoria Square against air raids, an emergency precantions section,
covenng supplies, health, finance, communications, transport, emergency accom-
modations eic. were set up as well as the formation of the Home Guard The
sadJ:Esss of farewelling local men for overscas duties, comforiing the bereaved snmd
the jov of welcoming home the returning soldiers, wers duties they both fajthiully
performed.  The raising of Patdotic Funds, £5,000 in the frst year, al] these and
Borough adminfstration as well . . .

Edgar Tames saw active service in World War I, returning with a comrmission
and his Brglish bride, Freda, who was & most consclencious and popular Mayoress.
Edgar's son Ivor was killed in World War IL

KING STREET & KING'S CRESCENT

The silgpjﬁcance of these two names cannot be found, King Street has sight
new sub-divisions along jts length.

KIRKWOOD STREET

James and Rebert Kirkwood, two early Cambridze business mmen, built the
‘Alpha’ hotel (‘National’) in 1866, This hotel was burned down in 1212 and replaced
with the present btoilding,

The brothers were land dealers and builders, but Kirkwood Street became
2 foundation for the transport business. ‘King' Carter had his depot here, later
Messrs Crowther and Bell stabled their horses and coaches and the MacMillan
brothers shod hundreds of farmers' horses and trotting stars for many years. Now
:ﬁ.-[esirs Ross Todd administer a large garage with cars, farm equiprnent amd
TACLIOS,

CEhJ.E of the Kirkwobd cottages, on the top of Duke Street hill is etill occupied
and in good order, {19803

LAKE STREET

Sellf explanatory. The street frotn Victoria Street to Lake Te Koum in our
D:}mau} and the site of the first thunicipal offices under the jurisdiction of the
Cambridge North Highway Board in 1871, They were two fencible cottages which
were destroyed by fire in July, 1900 wher all Borough records were lost. Cambridge
hecame a borough o 1835 !

MACKENZIE PLACE

- in };o_rmur of the Rev. Colin MacKenzie, ED, B.A., who was inducted as
minister uf :ITIth Preshyterian Church, Cambridge, anr 220d May, 16 and served
in this position until 9th March, 1966

After completing his training at the Theclogical Hall, Knox College, Nunedin
the Rev. Calin MacKenzie was ordained as minister of Clutha Valley parish Eu:mtﬂ
Ortago on November 15:h, 1933, Then he transferred to St David's, Petone, Fébruar}r
th, 1939 frosn which parish be resighed on April 16th, 1941 to serve as Chaplain with
the Znd NZEF throughout the Middle East and Italy. After five vears on active
service ,'[1& retumed to New Zealand and accepted the call to Cambridge.

Dyring hiz term in Cambridge, the Rev. Colin served as Moderator of the
Pre,shy:tery of Waikato, Clerk of Presbytery for five vears and a member of several
committees of the General Assembly of the Prebyterian Clurch of New Zealamd,

He also continued his association with the Army in the Tervitorial Forces amd
was Chaplaip to the 4th Medium Begiment, RN.Z.A, (Waikato) from 1952 to 1957
being awarded the ED. (Efficiency Decoration) in 1536, J
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Rev. MacKenzie and Mrs MacKenzie lived very full lives for the benefit of
Cambridge.. The Rev. Colin served as Padre to the Cambridge R.5.A., was on the
School Committee and was first president of the High Scheool Paremt Teacher
Association, a2 member of Rotary, Chairman of the Cambridge Corso Committee
and was on the Housing Allocation Committes.

Mrs MacKenzie was President of the Cambridge Presbyterian Women's Union
for 12 vears and President of the Waikato Presbyteria — the combined women's
organisation of the Waikato Presbytery. Only another busy minister's wife would
bave any idea of the endless telephone calls and door bells she answered from
those in meed of help or advice as well as rearing four children, Tan, Margarst,
Willism and Christine, two of whom were head prefects at the High School.

After nearly 20 vears as minister of Trinity Church, the Rev. Colin MacKenzie
accepted @ call to St John's Parish, Whangarei, where he was inducted on March
Oth, 1956, He has now retired and living at Tauranga.

After selling the first manse in Wilsen Strest for £800 the Church bought three

acres and a manse in Alpha Street in 1878, In 1905 this manse and one acre of -

land was sold for £3375, and & year later a new manse was built costing £650. In
1946 the congregation gave the Board of Mapagers authority to erect a pew manse,
A tender of £13,721 was accepted and the building was handed over on October 18th,
1947.
MACLEAN STREET ’ -
The Hon. Thomas Bvery Maclean, ML.C, part owner of ‘Carbine', the first
MNew Zealand horse to win the Melbourne Cup. In 1090 Carbine won carrying the
record weight of 10 stone 5 Ibs (6577 kilos) in a recent field of 32 starters in a
record time of 3 minutes 284 seconds for the two miles (3,200 km). Further details
of Bvery Maclean's career are in "First Families of Cambridge™. P&, It's in the

library.

MILICICH PLACE

Vladimir Milicich, Mayor of Cambridge, 1962-1265 was harn in Pogdara, Dalmatia
in 1895, Filled with the spirit of adventurs, Wally' came to New Zealand at the
age of 14 years with his three brothers.

Working as a team digging drains threugh the Tauwhare swamp, young Wally
wizglded a shovel with the best of them—the Milicich brothers' cheques were always
the iggest of the contractors.

He next bought a herd of cows and went sharemilking: then his own small
farm, which was sold to be replaced by a larger farm, and so an up the ladder of
achievements.

He came to Cambridee in 1921 and in Iater years established The Leamington
Concrete Products Led. Walter Milicich has 8 wide and varied public service
recard: Chairman of the Leamington Fown Council and of the Leamington Domain
Board, both for two terms; Foundation Member and Presidenmt of the Central
Bowling Club; President of the Leamington Indoor Bowling Club; Vice-President
of severa] sporting and public bodies; member of the Cambridge Beautifyimg
Society, Karapivo Lake Domain Board, Maungakawa Scenic Feserve, and of the
Boy Scour Management Committes ete.

Mr Milicich was chaimman of the Leamington Town Board at the time of the
amalgamation with the Cambridge Borough, 1958, and won a seat on the combined
Council. In 1962, on the sudden death of the Mayor, Mr Ken Wilkingon, his fellow
couneillors unanimously elected him to fill the mayoralty.

A short time before the Cambridge Centennial, Wally's loved wife, Martha died.
All their married lLife, Martha had sapported and encouraged Wally in all his
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endeavours, and how she was gane, But their daughter, Mrs Phil Hyde, ook her
ml:rth_mj's mace a5 Mayoress, and all through the week long revelries, hid their grisf,
and joined with the people in celehrating Cambridge and its first 100 years.

Milicich Place is the centre of the most historical cormer of Cambridge. To
here, men of the 3rd Waikate Regiment mesnhandled ainmunitions and stores up
the steep 'Barracks’ Street hill to begin the foundation of Cambridge, 1864.

MORRISS PLACE

My Jack Morriss began his working life with the Cambrdge firm of Messrs
Moore and Hardy, builders. Except for home service during World War II, he
zpent all his adult life with the frm, eventually becoming a partner in the company,
now Messts Moore, Levesgue and Morriss.

.H& gave years of service fo the Camibridge Volunteer Fire Brigade, and while
Chief Fire Officer in charge of operations, died suddenly =t a honse fire, 25th
November, 1945,

NGAIO CRESCENT

Th»:e‘anly Macri named street in the whole of Cambridgze. Perhaps the
authorities were wary, remembering the pames sigrested by the Macris for the
streets of the newly named Leamington Township, 1907

And not a single Ngajo tree in sight. The tree grows to about 20 feer; Maoris
used‘tu rub their limbs with the leaves o repel sand flies and mosguitoes. The
ald time vets bruised and warmed the leaves to releass the natural oil then packed
harses legs for bruises and septic sores. '

) Ngaio Crescent was a State housing project, developed at the same Hme as
Elizaheth Street,

OLIVER STREET

The ‘Hun, Rxchard Oliver, M.L.C. From 1879 to 1881, under the Hall, Whitaker
suj.d Atkinson ministries, he held the portfolic of Public Works. In 1381, the Hon.
Richard was appointed to the Executive Couneil,

Gliv.:er Street 15 ooe of Lthe obscure strests of Carter's Flat which has heen pitch-
forked into prominence with the increasing industrial activities of the area.

PRINCES STREET

Descm::!ants of early families in this street swear solemnly, with tears in their
eyes, that it was named after a Mr Prince, who was the first man to build a home

Eﬂ Pdr;rum Street. It was opposite the end of Weld Street. Sydney Prince was a

QUEEN STREET

. was once dominated by the rmilway station. During World War 1, the
§ am. irain was full of Hamilten High Schoo! pupils, whose ambition was to
matr?culale, Cambridge High School didn’t aspire to higher than Junfor Civil
S'BCI:UICE. Many of the carriages had horsehair and leather covered benches For seats,
while a natty row of brass spittoons decorated the centre of the floor and lighting
was by acetylene lamps. The scholars arrived back on the 5 p.m. train, if they
were Incky. Special trains of over 100 double decker waggons, with the BCCOMMPany-
ing barking dogs and shouting men loaded sheep for the Westficld freezing works—
usually on a Sunday to avoid cluttering up the railway system.

Wirth's Cireus trgin would arrive some time in the night, but by é am., the
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whole town, father, mother, kids, would be at the railway yards to wateh the
glephants haul the lons' and tigers’ cages to Victoria Square. The performing
artists slept on behind the blind windows of their carrfages.

The 230 p. passenger train brought in the Auckland Herald and was the event

of the day; a hansomn cah or 2 Model T Ford taxi swaited fares. The last passenger

tradn left Cambridge September %, 1044,

Besides four hotels, Cambridge once had five large boarding houses, two of
which, ‘Kenilwartl' and ‘Waimarie' were in Queen Street, opposite S.PND., a large
building firm. This ot of accommodation was to cope with the influxes of visitors
for the Maori Land Courts and for the Septenober week long horse sales when two
ar three thousand horses would be anctioned to bayers from, all over New Zealand,
and Australia with Indian Avimoy Chficers after polo ponies.

The Town Hall with its fourih Municipal Offices, then Victoria Square, first
known as the Govermmnent Adre with its surrounds of sixty glorvions English trges,
waks, sycamores, elms, cedars, birches, once the rugby, hockey, bike-polo and
athietjic centre of the district.

At the tum of the century, stbstantial farnily homes om their gquarter acre
sections, filled the western end of Queen Street, many of them stll nesiling behind
their venerable hedges and trees, Dr Edward Waddington, our first doctor, with the
Crimean War behind him, oceupied the site of Mrs Helen Willis” home on 31 Cueen
Street. Sir Bernard Ashwin, later to become Secxetary of the Treasnury, spent his
boyhood at 25 Queen Street at the same time as Mr Edward Fussefl, the future
Governor of the Reserve Bank lived right opposite in 2% Queen Street.

Confrasting in architecture is the Primary School headmaster's house tuilt in
1BR1, *with a still older immigrant’s 1360 cottage prefabbed in England behind it,
while across the street is the latest Methedist-Preshyterian Union Parish of Cam-
bridge Chach, consecrated November 24th, 1972

RICHMOND STREET

The Hon James Crowe Richmond ML.C, was Colonial Secretary in the Weld
Government in 1665, and Cotmmdssioner of Customs onder the second Stafford
Ministry from 1865 to 1368,

An enpineer by profession, he farmed in Taranakl where his land and home was
destroyed during the Maorl Wars, He was strongly opposed to Sir Julius Vopel's
borrowinz policies and unsuccesstully contested Wellington and MNelsom seats in
1870. Howetver he was called to the Legislative Council in 1883, bt resigned in
1B due to fll-health, He was a talented artist and his water colours were nuch
treasured.

ROBINSON STREET

The Hon. Williamm Robinson, ML.C. Koown as ‘Peady Mooey' Robinson, he
landed in Adelzide, Australia from Lancashire in 1339, and within five wyears, he
owmed 10,000 sheep.

In Febmmary, 1355, with his wife and four daughters—his only son died as a
child=—arrived in Mew Zealand and nepotiated with the Nelson Provincial Govern-
ment to buy Cheviot and much of the surrounding country. Here hir Robinsom
developed the finest estate in the Empire, 84,000 acres which ran 60,000 sheep and
hundreds of horses and cattle. He built Mansion House, and with its 40 rooms and
over 300 windows, was one of the largest private homes in New Zealand.

Ar Bobinson's town house in Chiistchurch, his Panamanian vajet Cedeno, in
1871, murdered the cook and stabbed a housemaid. Under the title of “The Park
Terrace Murder,” this tragedy wasz re-spacted in a TV2 play in 1977.

Mr Bobinsom was a very suoccessful racehorse cwmer. Ar Ascot in 1865, his
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bhorse “Bltham' won the Queen's Vase and his ‘Gratitude’ won the Royal Hunting
Cup at the same meeting.

In 1853, the Hon, William used ferrets to exterminate rabbiis.

Cnce a business firm refused to accept hizs cheque, so returning later, tipped
a wheelbarrow load of pennies on to the floor, saying “Here's your ready maoneyt”
Thus earning for himself the nicknane of Ready Money' Eobinson.

SCHOOL PEACE

Was once a surveyed road munning from Willizms Street through to Clare
Street. Now the Intermediate School spreads its pleasant green plaving fields over
most of the southern end, leaving a few homes om & short, guist street.

STAFFORD STREET

The Hon. Sir Edward Willlam Stafford, G.CM.G. was one of New Zealand’s first
and ablest statesmen. By the way, he was a brotherinlaw of the Hon., Willisan
Robinson, M.L.C.

8ir Edward was born in Edinburgh in 1820, and afier gradouating from Trinity
College, Dublin, sajled for Nelson, New Zealand in 1843 where he was appoinfed
manager of the New Zealand Company.

In 1853, he was elected Superintendent of the Province of Nelson., One of his
first acts was to appoint a Commission to enguire into the conditions of edocation
in Mew Zealand. This led to the better organisation of education and became the
basiz of the national education system today as The Nelson Systerm-

In the same year, he introduced the creation of Roads Boards which was so
successful, road boards soon became peneral throughout New Zealand—with the
ensuing hlessing of passable roads.

He became Premier of the first Parliament of the Constitisted Act, 1356 and held
office vndl 1361; among his colleagnes were the Hop. James Bichmond and Sir
Francis Weld. He resigned after his Government was defeated by one vote, 1861,
but regained the Premder office in 1865, and for the third time in 1872

TAYLOR STREET

Jatnes Tavlor, second sen of William Taylor and srandson of Lisutenant-Genetral
Tayler of HM. Indian Army, was born at Glen Innes in 1856, His Father also owned
#nd named Glem Orchard and Glendowie. At the age of 19 years, with ten golden
sovereigns in his pocket, JTammes Teylor arrvived in Ceaombridge to develop 5N acres
of land om the ootskirts of the garrison town. He called the estate, 'Bardowie’ after
the family home in Perthshire, Scotland. :

Baching in a tin shed, he cut and burnsd the scrub apd fern covered acres,
dug ditch and bank paddock dividers planted hundreds of trees with the help of
casual labour from men discharged fxom the Army.

JTarnes Taylor built s beautiful home and married Miranda, dauvghter of the
Reverend J. Whewell and Mrs Whewell. Their ‘Bardowie” became the social and
sporting centre of the district. The frst Walksto Hunt was held there in 1330,
when Mr Tom Brown brought @ -pack of Pakurangs hounds to Cambridge. The first
gamie of polo was played there at the turn of the century, and part of the farm was
used for the Arst trotting permit i the district. The Te Koutu Golf Club was formed
in 1930,

He omce had 300 acres in turnips oo a 12,000 acre property he managed at Te
Miro, which he later bought for himself and in turn sold to the Govermment for the
Beturned Soldier Setflement after World War 1. He also farmed ‘Gwynpelands',
now St Peter’s School. .

James Taylor was ocne of the founders of the Cambridge Co-cperative Daivy
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Cdmpany which bought out Messrs Watt and Hally's bacon factory in 1901 for
£2.068. o )
More details of his life and works are in ‘Firat Families of Cambridge’,

THORNTON RDAD»

Ta rememmber Daniel Thornton, a wealthy buzinessiman who was a very early
colonist and founder of Thornton, Smith and Firth, flotrmillers, who later became
known as the Northern Flour Mills Ltd. ,

Whilst on the way to inspect Firth's Matamats wheat fields, in 1868, he fell in
lowe with the view from the top of Maungakawa Hiils and vowed to build a home
ln keeping with the surrcundings. The same year he bought 400 acres frnfn ﬂ}e
Maor owners and called them ‘Maumgakawa EBstate’. Unfortunately he died in
Russia in 1881, and the estate passed to his son, Bateman, who with business inter-
ests in St. Petersburg, made only fleeting visits to Maungakawa, Cambridge, New
Zealand, so hiz younger brother, William took over,

Mrs Daniel Thornton, with her family, had travelled the world Tt returmed to
fulfill her late husband’s wish — to build a mansfon of style and grace on the top
of Maungakawa. The lavishly furnizhed home was findshed by 1890, and became the
soctal ventre for mwnsic and art. :

In 1M03 the Government bought the house and grounds for a Consumptive [Th)
Sanatorium, but in 1917, soldiers fram World War I suffering from the effects of
German pas and those with pulmonary complaints were sent there for treatment.
Hundreds of Th. shelters were spread around the main buildings. But the soldier
patients found the sanatorjum too isolated and the authorities, the Lransport costs
to0 expensive, s0 it was, the patients and stores were transferred to Waipukarau
and Chalki.

Thornton's beautiful home was pulled down and the surroundings declared a
Nationa! Park, All that remains of the impact of this progressive family made on
Cambridge is ‘Thornton” Road whick leads to ‘Cudex Park’.

The Thotnias Wells enirance gates to our Domain cormmernorates the first
Chairman of the Domain Board, 1880, Under his Jeadership acres of town rubbish
dumps, disused gravel pits, gorse, blackberries were transformed intp amoeath
bowling greens, temnis court, footpaths, tailored lawns and trees. Lake Te Koutn
was the first aquatic centre of Cambridge. Here King Tawhaio swam and rested,
he called it 'Okokorci’ the wash basin, his name for our town. The militia swam,
boated and played water polo, dressing sheds and a diving board were just below
the present children's playground. These playgrounds were once 2 Maori food pa
where the Maoris gathered to catch eels and rats for food, Remmants of the arth-
works still remaiv overlooking the lower howling greens.

VICTORIA ROAD/STREET

Formerly knowm as Taupire’ Road, it was renamed by Miss Eunciman in a
cernmony to commernorate the 60th anniversary of Queen Vicrorfa's reign, 1897
The road mae from OQueen Street to the Borough boundary. Its most prominent
home was James Hally's ‘Valmai’. While it was being built, the Hallys lived in
the Colomial Bank building, now the site of the Bank of New South Wales. The
Colonial Bank opened in 1878, but closed its doors during the depression of the
80%. The gazeho in the Valmai' grounds was moved from Major Wilson's former
home a few vears axo.

VICTORIA STREET

ran from Queen Street to the High Level Bridge, but both came under
the one name in recent times, The extra wide street was to provide for a railway
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Iine to Rotorua, but stronger pofitical influence took the Hne through Morrinsyille.
Cattle sales were held fn the Jubilee Gardens {War Memorial Gardens). Trees
donated by Mafor Wilson were put in from Duke Strest to the Church of England.
The present round-about was called “Aroold's Lagoan'. Water from the hill by the
Jubiles Gardens ran down and formed 4 deep poal over which men held Towing
races i the round wooden wash tubs of the day. Joho Amald's butcher shop was
on the Trisngle corner. Mrs Marfa Amold must hayve been the first woman, butcher
in Mew Zealand. Wearing her hair drawn back in 4 snood, a neat frock and a
white apron, she could quarter a beast with the hest of men. The first Town Hall
was on the site of Mr Vailes shoe shap, the second library was a fencible cottage
where the pressnt library is. There was a round concrete horse trough with a gas
street light at the intersectlon of Duke and Victooa Streets erected in 1903 in
memory of the late Queen Victoria, The first bermanent office for the Bank of
MNew Zealand, with its manager’s livedn quarters, built in 1875, is still there and has
bean declarsd an Historic place.

VOGEL STREET

The Hon. Sir Julius Vogel, K.CMG., was born in Londan 1835, and educated
at London University Schoocl. In his 1%th year, he immigrated to Aunstralia hefore
coming to Dtago in 1861 when the gold diggings were at their hefght.

After buying a half share in the 'Orape Witness', he pioneered "The Otego Daily
Times’, the first daily paper in the Colony, and was editor of hoth papers. He took
& leading part in Provincial politics and in 18686 was appointed head of the Provin-
cial Government.

He took his seat in Parliamemt with Sir William Fox in 1849, holding the
portfolios of Compmmissioner of Stamps, Postmaster General, Commissioner of
Customs and of Electric Teiegraph Coroanissioner, Sir Julins was unpopular for his
peaceful policies in dealing with the Maori= in contrast to the agaressive attitude
of the reigning Government.

He advocated the spending of £10,000,000 in ten years on railways, roads and
telegraph, as well as a vigorous immigraton policy to supply the labour, Eiving
pecple immmediate work and wages with which o buy their own land He forced
his ideas through a reluctant Parliament and went off to England to borrow his
£10,000,000, retorning triumphantly jm 1871

Attracted by the advantages of life in New Zealand as Dainted in glowing colours
in a handbock written and published by Julius Vogel himself immigrants prured
nto Mew Zealand, over 12,000 in 1874, Some came for free, but were paid a just
wage others brought mroney with them, so as roads apd railways crept ont across
the country, the backblocks produced their wealth and New Zealand advanced in
plant sirides.

Sir Julus became Premier in April, 1871 until July 1873, again in 1876, and with
Robert Stout from Augost 1384 until Qctoher 1887 During his term of office, the
Govermment Life Assurance and the Public Trust were founded,

For those infant times, he horrowed heavily but gave value far money; hea
encouraged private enierprise by every legal mesns. His name is remgmbered in
Vegel House', the official residence of New Zealand's Pprime ministers.

WALLACE COURT

+ -« Was named 0 honour of LieutrColonel Thomas Craig Wallace, (L5.M,,
EIr, 1P

Captain Wallace of the Divisional Cavalry was the first member of the Znd
MZEF. ta go into action in the Western Dlesert, Augnst 1940 for which action he
received the first 2nd N.ZEF. ‘Mentioned in Despatches’
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At fhis time he was seconded to the 3rd Battalion of the Coldstreamm Guards,
He also served in Greeve and in the Pacific, returning to New Zealand in 1945 with
the rank of LisntColonel and many campaign stars and ribbons. He contioued to
sarve in the Roval New Zealand Armoured Corps eventually being posted to the
retired list with his Tank of Liewr-Colonel. Thus he had served from Funior Cadet
Corps through the ranks and copwnissioned into the regiment in 1932

Tom Wallace joined the R.S.A. In 1946 and has held many executive positions
and is now an elected Life Member. In 1972, he was the first Cambridge World
War II servicemman to be awarded the Gold Star by the New Zealand Returned
Services Association for both E.S.A. and community service, He will be remembered
For his more than thirty years of voluntary welfare work, his special care heing
distressed servicemen and their families and the rTe-establishment of disabled
servicennen and the administration of Patriotic funds. Colonel Tom was mede an
honorary life member of the South African War Veterans” Association affer pears
on the executive and the French Nation made him an Honorary Member of the
French Foreign Legion.

Cuttural:  Lisut-Colope! Wallace is a cofounder of the Cambridge Caledonian
Society and of the Carnbridge and Distriet Highland Pipe Band, foundation member
of the Walkato Art Museum, executive of the Cambridge Historical Society and an
ex-efecutive of the Royal Nomismatic Society and a foundation member of the
Resthayven Trust Board.

In all Licut-Colonel Tom Wallace has served on eXecutive positioms in over
twenty military, welfare and cultural associations. Thus the (ueen’s Service Medal,
197% the Efficiency Decoration and the Justice of Peace honours were all Faithfully
eatned during a Lifetime of service to others.

WELD STREET

Sir Frederick Aloysins Weld, GCM.G., was Premier from November 24th, 1364
tq 16th October, 1885, He carme to New Zealand in 1544 and was 2 member of the
frst Mew Fealand Parliatnent which was assembled in Avckland, 1854, Sir Frederick
was a member of the Ezecutive Council and Minister of Native Affairs in 1360. He
strengthened New Zealand's mailitary forces by sending ‘Home' for more troops.

WHITAKER TERBRACE

. . . oftenr mis-called Crescent or Strest. ’

The Hom. Sir Frederick Whitaker, K.CN.G., ML.C, M.P. was born in Oxford-
shire, 1812, and called to the Bar in 1332 In 1240, he landed at Korcrareka, Bay of
Islands, then the seat of Govermment. When this was moved to Anckland in 1841, he
went with it and lived there all his life. He was made a country judge and in 1345,
appointed as a senior member of the Legislative Council under the Pox, Government
and also in the first Government of Sir George Grey. He was a major in the New
Zealand Militia when the Maoris threatened to annthilate all Europeans.

Sir Frederick was Aftorney Geners] from 1855 fo 1861 and also Premier from
1863 to 1864 and apain from 1882 to 1883 In 1874, with Captain Steele and Every
Maclean, he formed a company to drain and raad the Piako swamp. They bought
this swamp at 5/~ an acre.

‘He was MP. for Waikato from 1875 to 1879, when be was reappointed to the
Upper House. .

The Whitaker Terrace by-pass, 1978—which avoids the previously dangerous
intersection of Hamilton and Thomton Roads with Victoria Street was originally
proposed by Mr Jim Wilkinson while Chairman of the Tewn Planning Comrmitiee.

Whitaker Terrace iz the site of the ‘Runciman Oak’, planted in the Presbyterian
grounds in 1878 to mark the opening of the new Church, Captajn James Bunciman

bl

was the first elder of the Church, 1873-1885.

WILKINSON PLACE

lgﬁﬁ_IiIgc;nzouxs Eemneth Louis Wilkingon, ©M., LP, Mayor-of Cambridgs 1947-1953;
_ During his term of ofice, Ken Wilkinson never missed a Council meeting, in
spm:‘uf Many overseas trips. In 1958, the moruing after the Awmgust council
meeting, he and Mrs Wilkinson took off for America, Canada, over the North Pole
dpwu to London. Up to Halifax, where Ken's father was born, over to Tublin, the
birthplace of Mrs Wilkinson’s mother, across to Paris, a short flight for a few :iays
at the B_russel’s Fair; a Iook in at Zurich, Rome's fountaing and $t. Peter's: a low
flying trip along the Mediterramian to Madrid, Lisbon, a dainty city, antcr;L New
York. Becauss they bath loved the musical comedy, a visit to Oklahoma and Kansas
Et:ﬂ Los Angeles, Honoluln and home for the September counci] mesting—30 days
Th}s flying tour, combined with Ken's 1931 AucklandWellington record of 10%
hours in a model “A" Ford coupe, sealed in top gear, must surely make him the
fastest Mayor Cambridge ever had. See also First Families of Cambridge'.

WILLIAMS STREET

_after William Louis Campbell Willfams who was b
sailmg ship, Louisa Camphbell' on the voyage 10 Mew Fealand ;1‘1-118?; hoard the
His father bought land from the Maoris, which he developed into ‘Penrose’
farm. When Lou, as he was called, was 15, his father semt hirm and his brother
John ta break in 778 acres of wild turbulent land at Kaipara Flats.
I asizh Firth was Low's brotherdnlaw, and Lou managed the Firth Matamata
estate untl retiring o Williams Strest, Cambridge. He built a fine twa storeyed

house on the land which Iater had the sub-divisi t ! ¥
So sl pd whi vizior strecet pamed ‘Hurley Place’.

WILLTAMSON STREET

Ta remember the Hon James Willlamson, ML.C. was born in Belfast Ireland
1814, FA.S & youmng boy, he went to sea and was ship-wrecked several times. In H#-B:*
as chlv:af mate on a ship, he arrived at the Bay of Islands where he left the sea anci
on going to Auckland bought land in Shortland Street. He built an hoiel E;nd a
store and_hgcame ane of the best known businessmen dn the town.

My Williamson wus one of the originators of the Bank of New Zealand and of
The New Zealand Insurance Company and was a leading director of both institutions
for many vears. He died at his ‘Pa’ estate, Umehunga in 1888, His ‘P2’ was one of
the most beawtiful homes in Auckland, and became Mount Cecelia Convent.

WILSON STREET

Major Joha Wilson in 1836, built 3 splendid home in the street whi ears hi

: ich b his

name. He planted the grounds with English trees and a varfety of ot trees. He

terraced the banks down to the river, establishing a large orchard and gardens.

Many gard&n feies were held with the Cambridge Band adding to the gaieties of

the fzim;;ﬁs. For years, the Tast remnants of a ooee gracious life at "Waterside'
was the room struggling against the encroaching trock

which had bought the }and. § frucks of the transport firm
Major Wilson married a daughter of a MNeati i

: ) gati-havua chief, and on her death,

married the governess of his children. He took an active part in the development

of the infant town, acting as a conciliator in differences with i
’ the Mado
developer and a founder of the Farmers' Club. ris, o fand

a]
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Before [ taok a deep breath and plunged into the origin of
Leamington siveet names with itz poets and authors, T hed always
Iooked on poetry as writing that dide't reach the edge of the page.

However, as I plodded alowng, I became very intrigued with the
diversity of the different poet's cheracier. Some were of the
noblest works of God; aothers were of Satan’s brew; while some were
warse—fust deudl,

£ neocessity, this accoum of their fives ip almost a series of
telegrawns, bur I do fope it will remind foture administrators of our
Bovough, that we kave a classical and hereditory system of naming
Leantingron streeis which must not be abandoned Hghily.

RUTH WILKINSON

Raferences; Consolidated Encyclopaedia; Famous New Zealanders; Benhamr's Book of
Quotaticns; Who's Who in New Zealand: N.Z, Federation of Historical Societies
Journal.

Leamington Street Names
by Ruth Wilkinson

Cousins, neighbours, friends fought fierce fights around the village pump aver
the renaming of Cambridge West after itz release from the control of the Pukeknra
Road Board in 1907,

James Keeley wanied Leamington' after his Emglish birthplace, while others
insisted on the choice of two Maori names. In the midst of the argument, along
came Sir Yames Carroll, a Maord as well as a Cabinet Minister.  His raucous
langhter at the mention of the Maori names aroused deep suspicions in the minds
of the Pakehas that the Maoris were having them on, so they hastily settled for
Leamington” Psst] Does anyone know the suggested Macori names?

When it came to street pames, James Keeley had no trouble on having thern
named after English poets, assisted by Hugh Fitzgerald who put in a few Scottish
ones for the country of his birth. Natumally, *Shakespeare’ is the tmain street.

Where flowers now herald the ssasons and home lights weloome the stranger,
fear once darkened the land.

Mothers of the 1870, on secing Maoris coming, would thrust their children
into holes under the floothoards and hastily set about making scones—which the
Mzoris loved,

The natives wonld gravely accept the gifts and move on.

ADDISON STREET

Tozeph Addison was borm fn Milton, England, 1672, At Oxford he was a
distinguished Latin scholar and with the help of nfluertial friends won an aAppoInt-
ment which entafled travelling in France and Italy and meeting brilliant politicians
and writers. He married the widowed Countess of Warwick wheo lived in style in
Holland House, but Addison delighted to spend hours with his friends stoking,
drinking and telling stories.

Although one of the mest popular men of his day, he had no executive ability
and was retired on a pension of £1500* a year, He wrote for the ‘Tatler', and the
Epectator, while his lampooning of the mashers and of the flirts of London, was
talked and laughed ower in the fashionable courts of London until, under the fear
of ridicule, London tnanmers improved considerably.

He died June 17th, 171% and was buried at the dead of nipht in Westminster
Abbey. “A life prosperons and heautiful, a calm death, itnmense fame and affec-
tion for his spotless name,” wrote Thackeray.

Addisan preached, "It is not necessary to be wicked in order to have a Food
time, well-doing and happiness go hand in hand.”

ARNOLD}Y STREET

Matthew Arnold, 1822-1385, brilliact son of a famous father, Dr Thomas Ammeld,
headmsaster of Bughy College.



After Oxford, Matthew taught at his father's school before being appointed
inspector of schools, a position he held until 1883, when he retited on a pension of
£230 a year. He lectured at Oxford and delivered popular critical lectures in the
principal cities of the US A, He is responstble for that well known description of
Oxford, "That sweet city with her dreamiog spires™

He declared, “Conduct is three fourths of our life and its largest concern™

AUSTEN PLACE

Jane Austen, 1775-1817, an English povelist, whase rector father gave her the
best education he could aford.

Her movels, beloved by ladies’ literary circles the world over, indicate an
amiable, refined and prosy mind. She wrate, "Pride and Prejudice”, “Sense of
Sensthility”, and others. ' t

Tape thought that, “Where an opinion is geperal, it iz nsually correct”

BELLOC STREET

Jean Pierre Hilafre Belloc, 1870-1953, British historian amd essayist. He is hest
known for his “The Path to Rome", and “The Hills and the Sea”,

Four of his great uncles were penerals under Napoleon, and he himself, was a
driver in the French Artillery. He was educated at Birmingham and Oxford and
became president of the Union, 1893. In 1934, the Pope conferred on him the rank
of Enight Commander of the Order of 5t Grepory the Great, He also received
honorary degrees from Glasgow and Dublin TIniversities. From 196 antil 1910, he
was Liberal Member of Parliament for South Salford.

He said, “Courtesy] It is much less than courage of heart and holiness, yet in
my walks, it seems to me that the Grace of God is in Courtesy.”

BLAIRGOWRIE STREET

John Nicoll, grandson of Arthur Nicoll sub-divided this land for housing and
named it "Blairgowrie” after the Nicoll's Scotrtish home town. However all is in
accord with the narmning of Leamington streets,

A cousjn, George MNicoll also from Blairgowtie, during the nineteenth century
wrote, '"Travels n the Pacific™ aud other books as the result of his extensive
travelling.

Arthur Micoll was a partner in Messrs Speight, Pearce, Nicoll and Davys, the
firmy which with other generosities, gave the E.5.A. their club rooms. Arthur formed
one of the new fairways on the wntamed Hams' in 1922, the present course. Mrs
Nicall, in 1930, gave the ‘K. Nicoll Cup’ for anmual competition amongst the women
golfers, and in 1942, their som, Warwick donated the *A. H. Nicoll Cup', which was
wan in 1979 by his son, Yohn.

BERACKEN STREET

Thomas Bracken, 1843-1898, was born in County Monaghan, Ireland, but was
sent to Australia on the death of his pavents. In 1869, he arrived in New Zealand
as a jourmalist, to be promoted te editor. Later he was an elected Member of
Failiament for some years, and startled Wellington by singing during sessions in
the House,

He wrote dozens of books of extremely sentimental verses, including that sch
peem, "Mot Understood". But his name will never be forgatten in our land, for he
left us the priceless legacy of "God Defend New Zealand”, our proud National
Anthem.

* N.B. Double for dollars.

P

BROOKE TERRACE

Rupert Brooke, 1337-1915, poet borm at Rugby and educated at Rughy School,
where his father was a housemaster, and at King's College, Cambridgs. Im 1913,
he toured America, Canada, Hawaii, Fiji and New Zealand, returning to England
just before the outbreak of World War 1.

He wras comimissionsd in the Roval Navy and saw active service at Antwerp, and
at the Dardanelles, where at Lemnos he developed sun stroke and blood poizoning,
dying on the island of ScyTos o the Aegean Sea. A porirait memorial was unveiled
in the Bughy School Chapel, March 4th, 1919

Besides his poemms, Brooke wrote, "John Webster and the Elizabethan Drama”™,
bui 1% best remembered for his:

“If 1 should die think only this of me,
That there is some corner of a foreign field
That is for ever England”

BROWNING STREET
Blizabeth Barrett Brownmg, i808-1%61; Robert Browning, 1812-133%—'"and they

 lived happily ever after.”

In 1554, Bobert Browning rescued Blizaheth from ihe i=clated life of a hothouse
invalid in the home of her wealthy merchant father,

Edward Moulton-Barrett of Wimpale Street, abjected bitterly to his danghter's
marriage to Robert, and never really forgave her for her defiance of his decree.

Mr Barrett had piven Elizabeth a splemdid education. She was a natural
student, writing poems before she was eight years of age. In 1838, her health failed,
and when her brother Edward while taking her for a health seekfng trip to Torguay,
was drowned, her breakdown was complete—uantil along came Roberit

In spite of her illness, she continued writing, and in 1844 her “Lady Geraldine
Courtship”, with her complimentary reference to Browning led to his meeting her.
She was koown as the greatest woman post who has written im the English
lanpuage.

Rokert Browming was boro at Camberwel, a suburh of London where his
father was a clerk in the Bank of England. He was edicated at home and in the
University of London. His people were against the theological views of Oxford and
Cambridge and Robert grew up with the idea that all was not well with the WDrId
and its low morals.

Robert and Elizabeth lived in Florence, but during their fifteen years of
marrfags, travelled widely on the promotion of their combined publishing interests,

In 1367, Oxford and Cambridge Unjversites bestowed honorary deprees on
Robert Browning. He died in Venice, and was turied in Westminster Abbey between
Cowley and Chaucer.

He wrote many poems but perhaps best remembered are his Iyrics for children,
“The Pied Piper of Hamelin”, “How They Bought the Good News from Ghent to
Aix",

(otes: Blizabeth, "“The devil's most devilish when respectable”;
and: “Two lnman loves make one diving."
Robert: "God's in His Heaven,
All's right with the World.”

and: "Oh! To be in England,
MNow that April's here!l”

-
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BURNS STREET

‘The Ploughman Poet’, Robert Buras, 17561796, If he had been an educated
may his sarthy poems of the people may never have been written.

His father, an intelligent tenant farmer, had his children tanght ihe rudiments
of the three R's, a Tittle geomnetyy and Iess Latin and French.

Robert's father's health failed, and only & boy, he had to support the family.
He slaved at the plough, sowing seeds and reaping to climb into his garret at night
recording hiz thoughts as he followed the plough such as “To a Mountain Dagsy,"

‘Wee modest crimson-tipped flower,

Thou's met me in an evil hour;

For I maun crush among the stoure
The slender stem;

To spare thee now is past my power, 1
Thou bonny germ. :

Burps was handsome, vain and weak, He was aftracted to many women, some
of whom he treated badly and others well. As his poerns sold he spent more time
at convivial parties, and with tavern cronies, as his donk habit grew. He tilted with
the elders of the Presbyterfan Church, and wrote uncomplimentary poems, accusing
themn of hypoerisy. Many of his statues have been placed facing the pub with his
back to the Church. He was avoided by respectable people in his home town of
Dumnfries, and in spite of selling hizs poems well, he was never free of debt. With
his health vndermined by debts, worry and drink, be died Tuty 21st, 1796,

No one would ever drearn of referring to Joe' Addison or of “AIF Tennyson,
but Bobert Burns is ‘Robby’ Bums the world over.

Quotes: “Man's inhumanity to man
Makes countless thousands mourn.”
and: “Oh; Wad some Power the giftie gie us
Ta see qursels as ithers see ws" . . . just some of his hondreds of
well loved verses.

EYRON STREET

Lord George Gordon Byrom, 17881824, Hiz mother was a Gordon of Aberdeen-
shire, his father, though of 2 good family was a drunken sea captain and deserted
his wife just after George's birth. His mother would at one moment shower him
with affection, and in the next throw things at him and shriek ‘Tame brat’ in
allusion to his club foot.

In 1798, George inherited the title of Lord Byron from his grand uncle but little
else. However it did allow him te be educated at Harrow and ar Cambrides
University whete be paid little attention to hic studies, but read widely amed
bublizhed his first poem, Hours of Idlenesy.

He was quite amoral and like Burns, fall easily in evil company. When he did
marry in 1815, he treated his wife hrutally, and she him with contempt. When she
left him, he wrote a most temder poer, “Fare Thee Well

Byron roamed over Europe, and in 1523 went to Greece o help with their
struggle for independence. He was welcomed enthusiastically and piven a
cammission in the army, but died of fever, April 9th, 1824,

The Grezks wanted to bury him, but his body was taken to England where
burial at Westminster was refused on the charge of irreverence. He was interred
in the village churchyard at Hugknall,

In 1808, he published the first two cantos of “Childe Harold’, and although he
denied all connection with the work, awoke one morning, “To find myself famous.”
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Quotes:  “All who joy would win,
Must share it—happiness was bom a twin.”
and: "But Hush! Hark: = deep sound strikes like a rising knell—
—On with the dance; }et joy be unconfined, -
No sleep till morn, when Youth and Pleasure meet
To chase the plowing hours with flying feet"

CAMPBELL STREET

Thomas Campbell, 1777-1844. A Scottish poet who trned from law to
literature. He comtributed to the Bdinburgh Encyclopaedia and edited the "New
Monthly Magazine”,

For such a prolific author of stanzas, somnets and pogms extremely little has
heen written about Lis life.

Quotes: “Tis distance lends enchamtment to the view
and robes the moumtaing in its mzure hue”
and: “Better be courted and jilved
Than never be courted ar all”

CARLYLE STREET

Thomas Carlyle, 1795-18%1, was born with & brilliant brain, son of a wvery
intellient stonemason. Young Carlyle was a great book lover and couldn't
remember when he was unable 0 read. He walked from Dumfrieshire to
Edinburgh University, where he lived on catmeal and cheese sent from home. He
studied theology and read and taught daw, and hated boih,

He became tutor to two wealthy boys, earning endtigh money to live comfortably
and to help his parents. He married Jape Welsh, & superior woman who was 2
tactrl and clever companion. She smoothed away much of his roughness, and he
owed much of his success to her They lived at her small estate known as
;Cra;iganmlttock", where he made an unlikely, but lifelong friend of Ralph Waldo

FHETSOTL,

Carlyle was a crabbed, hitter, dyspeptic man of inflexible bonesty. He was an
rarnest advocate of duty, hard work and economy. He stated thar leaders of society
and of Govermmnent should be of good character and completely unselfish, whose
ability and management would bring implicit confidence. :

He wrote "Heroes and Hero Worship”, while his “History of the French Revo
lutien” is known as ome of the most vivid pieces of writing in existence,

Quotes: “Genius is ap immense capacity for taking trouble.”
and: "Wark is the grand cure of all maladies and toiseries that ever beset
mankind”

CHAUCER STREET

Geoffrey Chaucer, 13411400, was the first great English poet; the Flowsr of
Poets’. His famons ‘Canterbury Tales was mspired by his twentynine merry
compantons Tiding on the pilgrimage to the shrine of Thomas g Beckert at
Ca?t}:ébury. Some of the stories are coarse, hut Chayger pleads that he wrote them
as told,

Son of a London wine merchant, Chaucer was brought up at Court as a lady's
page. In 1359 he went fo France in the army of Edward 3rd and was taken
prisoner, then ransomed. He was foreign ambassador and learned Latin Titerature
before the day of the printing press. He became a collector of custorns, but in
1385 was dismissed to a life of poverty. In the end he received a pension and at
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